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Kimberley Pena oTD3%>

From: Patrick Wiggins
Sent:  Wednesday, October 10, 2007 2:26 PM
To: Kimberley Pena

Cc: Ray Kennedy; Victor McKay; Ann Cole CONS T?V/IER

Subject: RE: Docket Number 07083-TC, DN 05033-07

Kimberely -
Thank you for you efficient and timely response. Please paces the correspondence in the

Consumers section. If you have any other questions, just let me know.

Patrick

From: Kimberley Pena

Sent: Wednesday, October 10, 2007 7:57 AM

To: Patrick Wiggins

Cc: Ray Kennedy; Victor McKay; Ann Cole

Subject: RE: Docket Number 07083-TC, DN 05033-07

There are three categories of correspondence: Administrative, Parties, and Consumers. In which category would you
like the 7 extraneous pages to be placed? Also, this correspondence will be scanned and given a document number. Is

there any redacting to do?

From: Patrick Wiggins

Sent: Tuesday, October 09, 2007 6:25 PM

To: Kimberley Pena

Cc: Ray Kennedy; Victor McKay

Subject: Docket Number 07083-TC, DN 05033-07
Importance: High

Ms. Pena:

In reviewing Request to Establish Docket [DN 05033-07 ] filed on 6/25/07, | note that the
Request references only one attachment, a "Company list." That attachment is only one

page.

There is an additional unreferenced attachment consisting of 7 pages. This attachment contains
(1) a letter transmitting certain background material of one of the companies listed [ Erslkine R.
Curry d/b/a Media & Telecom Ventures (TH057)] and (2) a cover email from Ray Kennedy to
Paula Isler addressing what to do with the material. That 7 page attachment should not be
included as a document filed in Docket 07083-TC. It is not the filing of a party or a document
supporing the Request to Establish Docket. Rather it is correspondence of a non-party
transmitting background information and thus should be placed in the correspondence side of the

file.

Please remove the 7 pages [email from Mr. Kennedy and the attached material] and place them
in the correspondence side of the docket, together with a printed version of this email.

28595 ocTte s

10/19/2007 i
FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK
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If you have any questions, please don't hesitate to ask.
Thanks.
Patrick K. Wiggins
Attorney Supervisor
Office of the General Counsel

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0854

Office:850-413-6212
Fax: 850-413-6213

pwiggins@psc.state.fl.us

10/19/2007
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Kimberley Pena ' Q7 039>
From: Patrick Wiggins
Sent: Tuesday, October 09, 2007 6:25 PM FI;SC, ClLK - CORRESPONDENCE
To: Kimberley Pena [ "Administrative (] Parties P Consumer
Cc: Ray Kennedy; Victor McKay DOCUMENT NO. 095G 5-~07
Subject:  Docket Number 07083-TC, DN 05033-07 DISTRIBUTION: __
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

Please remove the 7 pages [email from Mr. Kennedy and the attached material} and place them
in the correspondence side of the docket, together with a printed version of this email.

If you have any questions, please don't hesitate to ask.

Thanks.

Patrick K. Wiggins

Attorney Supervisor

Office of the General Counsel p\gq\ 0T

2540 Shumard Oak Bivd 144//
Tailahassee, Florida 32399-0854

Office:850-413-6212
Fax: 850-413-6213

pwiggins@psc.state.fl.us

16/10/2007




Paula Isler

From: Ray Kennedy

Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2007 8:33 AM
To: = Paula Isler

Subject: RE: Erskine R. Curry d/b/a Media & Telecom Ventures (TH057)

Put in file. Nothing else to do as I see it. I suggest you put a copy in the Docket file
too at records.

————— Original Message-----

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2007 8:32 AM

To: Ray Kennedy

Subject: Erskine R. Curry d/b/a Media & Telecom Ventures (TH057)

This company is on the list to be fined $500 for a first-time violation. Should I just
put this in his file, or do you want something else done?



. Charles A Smith IIT ‘OR, G ' NAL

4141 Nautilus Drive, 6 ~ e
Mitni Beach, Florida 33140 RECEIVED-FPSC
o OTJUN IS PHI2: 03
June 11, 2007 o
COMMISSION {P/‘
Director, D{ylsmn of the Commigsion CLERK N ’%p
Clerk & Administrative Services V&%

Tallahassee, Florida 32399
RE: ERSKINE CURRY d/b/a MEDIA. TELECOM..VENT.!IRES

Dear Director:

It-has-just eome-to-my attention that Mr-Erskine Curry had a;ppl‘ie.d and received a license
to operate pay telephones throughout Florida. '

I am writing to-inform you of Mr. Cutry’s-continuous-crimi istory and hope you will
reconsider giving such an important license to such an unscrupulous individual. I am on a
list-of at-least- O persons-or companies that have successfylly sued Mr. Curry or the
various different companies that he has set up. It is unfortunate that Mr. Curry is
continuously-able and permitted to-open up new businesses without having to satisfy
court final judgments. Please don’t take my word for it as you can easily do a background
search-of Mr. Curry andsee&)nis entire criminal hi§tory.

T'am so sorry that I did not find out about this new business before January 31%0f last
year, but feel-it- necessary to-now at least-inform you of Me. ’s criminal past. fan
assure you that if not already, Mr. Curry will be leaving more p ople and /or companies
defranded. This letter may not be able to-help me, or the. er;:r-,sT in his past, but hopefully
help others in the future.

Please feel free to-contact me if you-need any other iuiem;%tion or need me to testify
against Mr. Curry. '

cmp __| Sincerely,
COM o~

CTR ____Charles Smith
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‘Miami-Dade County Clerk - Civil / Family / Probate Justice System&cord Search Results Page 1 of 2

Clerk of Courts
Ve Seeliciad Ciroydt of Foridz
Miamde-Dade Cowrdy

Civil / Family / Probate Justice System Record Search Re:

Party 1 Name: CURRY, ERSKINE

Case Style Information Docket - Parties
Case Number .

L ocal Sect Party 1 Name Pe;rty (%_a se 5
-State e |
-Consolidated Party 2 Name Code yp

INVERSORA BANCO INDUSTRIAL DE ETC vs

SOFTEDGED INC DOCKET - PAI
1697-111.CA-01 CURRY, ERSKINE R

N Ryl INVERSORA BANCO -
;3:997~CA@00111%00~01 09 INDUSTRIAL DE R 17 01

ETC

TRAINOR, BRIAN R vs CURRY, ERSKINE R DOCKET - PARTIES
4997-2579-SP-26 CURRY, ERSKINE R _
13-1997-SC-002579-0000-26 01 S 05
N/A TRAINOR, BRIAN R
BRANA, TERESA vs CURRY, ERSKINE R. DOCKET - PAI
1998-12052-FC-04 CURRY, ERSKINE
13-1998-DR-012052-0000-04 55 R. S 12 05
N/A BRANA, TERESA
LEASECOMM CORP vs CURRY, ERSKINE DQCKET - PARTIES
1998-11636-SP-23 o1 CURRY. ERSKINE
13-1998-SC-011636-0000-23 : 07
N/A LEASECOMM CORP
GALPERN, JOEL G vs CURRY, ERSKINE DQCKET - PARTIES
20600-23185-CC-23 CURRY, ERSKINE _
13-2000-CC-023185-0000-23 04 : 8 12
N/A GALPERN, JOEL G
SMITH, CHARLES vs CURRY, ERSKINE R . -PARTIES
2003-6818-SP-23 CURRY, ERSKINE R
13-2003-SC-006818-0000-23 03 EHNS | 04
N/A SMITH, CHARLES

http://www.miami-dadeclerk.com/civil/searchresult.asp?page=1 6/10/2007



~ 'Miami-Dade County Clerk givil / Family / Probate Justice System

BRANA, TERESA vs CURRY, ERSKINE E
2004-18680-FC-04 CURRY, ERSKINE E

"~

13-2004-DR-018680-0000-04 39
NIA v BRANA TERESA

B A C FUNDING CORP vs CURRY, ERSKINE

2006-16856-CC-05 CURRY, ERSKINE
13-2008-CC-016856-0000-05 08 B A C FUNDING
NIA CORP

NARANJO, LUIS vg CURRY, ERSKINER

2¢07-4371-CC-05 CURRY, ERSKINE R

13-2007-CC-004371-0000-05 04
N/A NARANJO, LUIS
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of 9 records

printer &# friendly
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Home | Online Services | Meet the Clerk | Contact-Us | Miami-Dade County | Privacy Policy |
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Miami-Dade County Clerk - Livil / Family / Probate Justice System Dﬁket Information Page 1 of 2

Civil / Family / Probate Justice System Docket Informatic

SMITH, CHARLES vs CURRY, ERSKINE R
* Click on BOOK/PAGE of a particular docket to see the image

if it is available *

Case Number 43 5548 gp.23

(LOCAL):
Case Number  13-2003-SC-006818-0000-
(STATE): 23

Date Book/Page Docket Entry
08/25/03 RETURNED MAIL

07/10/03 21384 /2456 tnAl JUDGMENT

Pages: 1
LETTER OF
07/01/03 CORRESPONDENCE
ENTERED OR
05/09/03 DUPLICATED IN
ERROR
05/09/03 MEDIATORS REPORT
2123271634 ORDER OF
05/09/03 ™ "o oges: 1 DISMISSAL

05/09/03 SERVICE RETURNED

Retrieved:

Filing Date:4/7/2003

Dockets 10
Judicial
Section: 03

Comments

FIRST EDITION
ENTERTAINMENT
CORP

N $5175.00
BK:21384 P(G:2456
DNO1

ODIS

CASE SETTLED
THROUGH
MEDIATION

BK:21232 PG:1634
DNO2 &
STIPULATION FOR
PAYMENT

BADGE#2P
04/28/2003 DNO1

http://www.miami-dadeclerk.com/civil/docketinfo.asp?pCase_Year=2003&pCase_Seq=68... 6/10/2007



Miami-Dade County Clerk - Civil / Family / Probate Justice System Docket Information Page 2 of 2

NON-MILITARY
AFFIDAVIT

SP PRETRIAL NEW  05/09/2003 : 0SM00
DATE A

STATEMENT OF
CLAIM

04/07/03
04/07/03
04/07/03 $ 5000.00

ALL PARTIES

Home | Online Services | Meet the Clerk | Contact-Us | Miami-Dade County | Privacy Policy |
Troubleshooting
Help|{ Email| .~ 00 o | Login

http://’www.miami-dadeclerk.com/civil/docketinfo.asp?pCase_Year=2003&pCase_Seq=68... 6/10/2007



" 'Miami-Dade County Clerk 8ounty Recorder's Record Search Results

Clerl of Courts

Yy il Chrese oF Peoricia

Miarmi-Liade Courty

Page 1 of 2

County Recorder's Record Search Results

** Click on the Clerk's File No to see more details on that record. **

Clerk's
Mg Fie No

BB

1998 R 374801

3 2004 R 860619

2006 R 400855

M 2006 R 660498

=

Party Name: CURRY, ERSKINE

GRP Doc. Rec.
Type Date Book/Page Book/Page (Code)

1

o 10/156/97

. 07/31/08

FCP 10/01/04

- 04/13/06

. 06/16/06

- 08/01/06

11/20/06

- 04/24/07

Plat

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

First

Rec. Party

| CURRY,
1782713175 ERSKINE
R()
CURRY,
18212/4184 ERSKINE
()
CURRY,
22698/3797 ERSKINE
E()
CURRY,
244262237 ERSKINE
()
CURRY,
24639/1933 ERSKINE
()
CURRY,
24776/3403 ERSKINE
)
CURRY,
25114/4602 ERSKINE F
()
CURRY,
25559/555 ERSKINE
R()

T
!

LE/

LE/

LE;

LE;

N.

Displaying 1-8 of 8 records
MODIFY CURRENT SEARCH

printer €& friendly

htp://www.miami-dadeelerk.com/public-records/searchresult2 asp?page=1 6/12/2007 -





